KLIPPENSTEINS

BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS
160 JOHN STREET, SUITE 300,
TORONTO, ONTARIO M5V 2ES
TEL: (416) 598-0288

FAXx: (416) 598-9520

April 18, 2008
BY COURIER (2 COPIES) AND EMAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4
Fax: (416) 440-7656

Email: boardsec(@oeb.gov.on.ca

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  Pollution Probe — Support for Extension Request and Apply Changes
for All Intervenors
EB-2007-0905 — Ontario Power Generation — 2008-09 Payments

On behalf of Pollution Probe, we write to support the requests of AMPCO and Energy
Probe to extend the intervenor evidence filing date (and subsequent other changes) due to
the recent receipt of various interrogatory responses. As the noted concerns are
potentially applicable to all intervenors, Pollution Probe respectfully also submits that
any such extensions and changes should apply to all intervenors out of fairness.

Yours truly,

Basil Alexander
BA/ba
Encl.

ec: Applicant and Intervenors per Procedural Order No. 1



